Field, Larry COL - NGB-ZC-AQ
From: _-NGB-ZC-AQ

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2007 9:38 AM
To: Fieid, Larry COL - NGB-ZC-AQ
Subject: FW: action items (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: image001.jpg

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

_would have the email sending out the child care solicitation . . . See my email
below

2007 9:19 AM

Sent: Wednesda April 11,
To:
Ce : - NGB-ZC-AQ

Subject: RE: action items (UNCLASSIFIED)
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Yes to 1 June on both. _ my newest employee has the Child Care
requirement and will be sending you the Statement of Objectives to price.

From: [N, - : i i . con]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 9:13 AM
To: -NGB-ZC-AQ
CoE NGB-ZC-AQ
Subject: action items

Good morning!

I am trying to catch up on all of my action items this week. I believe I owe you three
things at the moment:

Is there anything else that I owe you?
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Contracts Administrator
Alutiig Security and Technology, LLC
101 Quality Circle, Suite 130

Huntsville, AL 35806

-alutiiq.com <mailto NE-1vtiiq.coms ; 256-489-9308; 256-489-3317 (Fax)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveatg: NONE
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July 2007

We in the field are writing to address some issues which have been bothering us for a while. This letter
is prompted by the recent announcement of the National Child Care Benefit Project. it seems to us who
have been involved in the Youth Program for some time that this project is a way for the National office
to once again have_eturn to the program. This would be a disaster for many reasons.

-was an ineffective National Youth Manager who did little to improve the support and resources
provided to State Youth Programs and in fact usually added to our aiready heavy workload. Questions
and concerns addressed to ere given lip service but rarely followed up on. When she
moved up and ran the larger contract which included GFAP and GFTB as well as assessments those
worthwhile programs were either cancelled, modified, or completely changed and they too no longer
provided anything of substance to the field.

Another concern to the field is that_’nas been seen in different cities at National Guard Family

events in compromising romantic positions (kissing, holding hands, one leaving the others hotel room in

the early morning hours) with of the National Family Program Office while both proclaim

to be happily Jlllllllto other people. This relationship has been alleged for a number of years while

both were involved in the Family Program in Indiana and persons who were volunteers there speak of it

frequently as an embarrassment to the state. Both were allegedly fired from their duties in Indiana and
as recently fired from a National Family Program contract position.

It was also learned by our group that I-has recently emerged as a contract employee for the group
Connect & Join who maintain an involvement in the National Youth Program and by proxy she has re-
established her involvement through her relationship with Mr. Conner.

We feel that the National Program has declined tremendously in the last year and in this letter we hope
to raise the concern that the contracting process is being manipulated by Mr. Conner by working with a
contractor in an effort to haveﬂeturn to the program. Our concern aiso extends to the

fact that | llscems to have turned a blind eye to the state of the program and his personnel.

Although a letter of this nature is an extreme measure there are many in the field who feel disappointed
and ashamed to have persons conducting an adulterous affair be in the forefront of our National Family
Program and provide guidance like they are authorities on family values. Enclosed is a copy of the NG
Child Care Benefit Project announcement for your reference. Should _be brought back to
the program our group is prepared to go to the media with our story and concerns.

Copies furnished: Maj Gen Young (J1)
NGB PARC Office Chief
NGB Contracting Office Chief
NGB Inspector General
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3 June 2007

MEMORANDUM FOR COL FIELD:

SUBJECT: Review of Alutiiq International Solutions proposal to provide Child Care
Support to the Army National Guard
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Pages 5 - 6 have been withheld
In thelr entirety pursuant to
5 U.S.C. §552 (b)(5)

It IS unreasonable to segregate any
portions within this record for release.
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4. Point of contact for this review is the undersigned.

LTC, NGB
Contracting Officer
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I <= - o
From: | oo -2c 4

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2007 2:40 PM

Subject: FW: Child care ODC explanation (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: 20070516105321765.pdf, Child Care PWS FINAL.DOC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Hello . .. -

Call me when iou have an oi>portunity. I'm here till 4:30 today . . .

From | - - i .o
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2007 2:15 PM
To: NN /c5-7C.AG

Cc: Howard O'Brien; Stephen Gingrich
Subject: Child care ODC explanation

FOIA Release #08-067
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Please let us know if you need further explanation.

rrom: [N

Sent: 47 PM

To: |
Subject: RE: CHild care question

If you need anything else please let me know.

From: NN

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2007 11:02 AM

To:
Subject: CHild care question

FOIA Release #08-067

Posted to NGB Reading Room
Page 8 of 14

5/30/2007 June 22, 2011



Page 3 of 3

&

Cantvacts Udministratoy

Alutiig Security and Technology, LLC

101 Quality Circle, Suite 130

Huntsville, AL 35806

BN i com: 256-489-9308; 256-489-3317 (Fax)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE
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From: | s 2c-Aa

Sent:  Tuesday, May 22, 2007 6:16 AM
To: Field, Larry COL - NGB-ZC-AQ
Subject: Statement for Ethics review on Child Care Requirement (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Statement regarding Child Care requirement

The NGB J1 has a requirement to conduct analysis and potentially implement child care support to
deployed soldiers families. The J1 was resourced by the Department of the Army $2.9M for this

reiuirement. The J1 points of contact coordination of this requirement are Mr. Mike Conner, and

Allutiiq International Solutions (an Alaskan Native Company) was provided with a statement of
objectives by NGB-AQ. This statement of objectives was developed the J1. Both Mr. Conner and |l
ere advised to have no contact with the Contractor to ensure that the procurement process is

consistent with statutory and regulatory guidance.

) ) Inan
email dated 26 March 2007, I asked Mr. Conner if IGE information was discussed or disclosed to the
contractor. Mr. Conner’s response was that “I did not discuss anything with them. I can assure you I
would never discuss any IGE information with any contractor, potential or current..” (See copy of
email).

ike Conner. It is believed that

ith Mike Conner.

NGB-AQ contacted the Contractor to determine who recommended _to be the program
manager. Allutiiq International Solutions responded that Mike Conner personally requested that she be

selected.
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Contracting Officer

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE
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3909 Arctic Bivd, Suite 400
- g ! Anchorage, AK 99503
i g""};‘ ey (gaj m‘{g: (907) 222-9500 « fax (907) 222-9501

May 16, 2007

Army National Guard Family Programs
1411 Jefferson Davis Highway

Suite 8600

Arlington, VA 22202-3231

attn: [

Alutiiq International Solutions, LLC (AlS) is pleased to submit its Technical/Cost
Proposal and Performance Work Statement to provide child care support to the Army
National Guard Family Programs. Alutiig is committed to ensure that the National Guard
receives the best technical support services possible at a cost effective price.

If you have any questions regarding the cost proposal submission, please contact-

t 256-489-9308 alutiig.com) orj GG =t 703-992-8913
alutiig.com)

Alutiig International Solutions, LLC

£ g b /7 - P e .
/, /fo (j/j e / !ﬁf 'l( f,{(:/‘} - / . et Conssinzy
2 i

_ ;,leff; Price
‘‘‘ Vice President
EMS/LE Division

Phone: (258) 489-3312; Fax (256) 489-3317
Email; atutiig.com

Web: www.alutiig.com
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